edral; nop of vicar mnon, ev P urs of mass sum-

oa m from

y day

vesaiden

o. of tend-

arine uller, poard M A,

street

titute Grafreasy. inhigh mary Il atchar-

ary's

lish.

upils

et-

eph.

—Conducted by the sisters of St. Joseph.

Convent of Mount St. Mary, King street west—Under the direction of the ladies of Loretto; M. Gauzaga, lady superioress.

LITERARY AND SCIENTIFIC ASSOCIATIONS.

MECHANICS' INSTITUTE (ESTABLISHED 1839). THE LIBRARY CONTAINS

UPWARDS OF 6,000 VOLS.

President, John R Holden; vicepresident, George Sharp; secretary, J. Kneeshaw.

Directors: John A Bruce, William Leith, Angus Sutherland, Isaac B Mc-Questen, Andrew T Wood, M P; John N Tarbox, George Roach and Henry Fitzpatrick. J Kneeshaw, supt andmanager of hall.

Church of England Institute, No. 42 James street north—Patron, the lord bishop of the diocese; John M Burns, president; the very rev the dean and clergy of the Church of England, vice-presidents; R T Lancefield, secretary; James Burns, treasurer; Wm E Brown, librarian. Rooms open every week-day evening from 7 to 10.

Young Men's Christian Association, King street east—James Watson, president; Wm Givin, secretary. Free library, reading and conversation rooms.

Wesley Church Young Men's Literary Association—Meets every Monday evening at eight o'clock in the Wesley church. Strangers cordially welcomed. Rev Hugh Johnston, B D, honorary president; John Hoodless, president; Thos Mitchell, vice-president; Walter Bale, secretary; R A Ptolemy, treasurer; Wm Hampson, librarian; James A Harvey, editor.

Knox Church Young Men's Association—WO Eastman, president; WH McLaren, 1st vice-president; John Ferguson, 2nd vice-president; Wm. Murray, secretary; A D Ferguson, treasurer.

Woman's Christian Association—Mrs James Watson, president; Mrs Duffield, secretary.

Catholic Union and Literary Society
—His lordship the bishop, patron;
rev P. J Maddigan, chaplain; Donald
Smith, president; N J Power, secretary; Wm Harris, treasurer.

Knox Church Young Men's Mutual Improvement Society.

Garrick Club, 35 King street east— John Crerar, president; James Howard, manager; J F O'Brien, stage manager; D Steele, Jr, secretary; H A Mackelcan, treasurer.

CHARITABLE INSTITUTIONS.

Lunatic Asylum, mountain top— Bidwell May, bursar.

House of Refuge, Cherry street, foot of the mountain—Under the patronage of the city council.

Boy's Home, Stinson street—Mrs. Catharine Cameron, matron.

St. Mary's Orphan Asylum, Park street - Under the supervision of the Sisters of St. Joseph.

Hamilton Orphan Asylum and Ladies' Benevolent Society, Wellington street south—Samuel Wilson, supt.

Home, of the Friendless, Caroline street south—Mrs. McFarlane, matron. Children's Industrial School—Incorporated by act of parliament.

St. Vincent's Home for Invalids— Under the patronage of the St. Vincent de Paul Society. J Roach, secretary.

Ladies' Benevolent Society—Roman Catholic—Mrs Egan, president; Miss Harris, secretary; Miss Ronan, treasurer.

NATIONAL AND BENEVOLENT INSTITUTIONS.

. St. George's Society—J M Burns, president; J A Green, 1st vice-president; W J Ballard, 2nd vice-president; R Brierely, secretary-treasurer.

St. Andrews Society—Instituted Dec. 29, 1835. David McLellan, president; Arch McCallum, 1st vice-president; James Angus, senr, 2nd vice-president; A A Wyllie, treasurer; R A Hutchison, secretary; revs J C Smith, D H Fletcher, W Stewart, chaplains; Drs McDonald and Hopkins, physicians.

Charitable Committee—John Hamilton, John Russell, W Ogilvie and T Copeland.

Caledonian Society—Patron, hon Isaac Buchanan; chief, Adam Brown; ist chieftain, Robert Chisholm; 2nd, Archibald McCallum; 3rd, C H Sutherland; 4th, James Gordon; J F Mc-Clure, treasurer; Wm Foreman, secretary; asst secretary, Walter Hill.